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[lam

o Me ’
Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) ‘1’1 it ’!"(
From: Jismyl Lam <jismyl_lam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 4:15 PM
To: jonathan@huahong.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; SUR; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;
admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg
Cc: Pang Xiu Shi
Subject: ENQUIRE ON MARKET VALUE - SLK5087S
Attachments: COEPARF.pdf; SLK5087S_MARKET VALUE.pdf
Hi

Please assist to check the market value of SLK5087S. DOA: 7/11/2019
Thank you!

Jismyl Lam
Assistant Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6643 1339 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jismyl_lam@sg.msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Blding,‘Singa_pore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BURYNIE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Nov 2019

Singapore NRIC
0%0B

SLK50875

Yes

12 Nov 2019

TOYOTA

COROLLAALTIS 1.6 CVT

Black

2016

1ZRX585495

MRO53REH104554215

90.0 kW (120 bhp)

$19,990.00

19 Jan 2017

19 Jan 2017

0

$19,99000 % 507, *$4005
_-—-—-—’/—

Yes

18 Jan 2027

$14,992.00

18 Jan 2027

A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$50,101.00

$35,986.00

$50,978.00



11/13/2019 Used Toyota Corolla Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

ITSNEVER TOO EARLY TO THINK
ABOUT YOUR 2020 DRIVE

VISIT THE LEXUS SHOWCASE @
TAMPINES 1 MALL FROM 8.14 NOV

Post an Advertisement Cheapest XE In Town! 01/2017 Selling At $10Kk Depre ! = |
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just nt = 1
$58 until it's SOLD! ]
B
Seng Hup Auto L
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling =
Browse by Category ¥ «Back (123 ) Next » 7]
. [ s e e e
41 vehicles Toyota Corolla e M
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Toyota Corolla Any Any 2017 Any Any Any Available
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $76,800 $8,610 /yr 30-Nov-2017 1,598 cc - Sedan Available
New Facelift Model, Pristine Model And Only 1 Owner, Low Mileage As Well, 5 Years Warranty, The Most Reliable And Comfortable Ride In
The Market. Bank/In House Loan Available, Subject To Approvall Buy With A Peace Of Mind. Trade In Welcome, Come View And Test Dr...
AL Autocar Pte Ltd SR
Posted: 12-Nov-2019 $:$§:mzm? Toyata Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $73,800 $8,830 fyr 02-Feb-2017 1,598 cc 24,388 km Sedan Available

Elegance

Most Popular Toyota Sedan For Your Family, Fully Serviced And Maintained By Agent. One Owner. Low Mileage. 5 Years Agent Warranty.
Spacious & Reliable. Beautiful Paintwork With Clean & Neat Interior. Bank Or In-House Loan Available, Purchased With Assurance From...

Henly Enterprises Co

Posted: 12-Nov-2019 ?gs;:taml? Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Coralla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, coralla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $69,111 $8,100 /yr 01-Mar-2017 1,598 cc 72,123 km Sedan Available
Elegance

Elegance Model, White, Fully Borneo Motors Maintained And Still Under Warranty! One Of The Best In Singapore. High Bank Loan/ In
House Loan, High Trade In. Don't Miss

Posted: 11-Nov-2018 Eg;:tam” Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corella, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $74,800 $8,640 /yr 15-May-2017 1,598 cc 33,000 km Sedan Available
Elegance

Latest Arrival! 1 Careful Owner! Drive Home With Safe Peace Of Mind With 5 Years Agent Warranty! Low Mileage Done At 33000km Only!
100% Accident Free, Impressive Interior Condition! No Repairs Required! Affordable Monthly At $814 Only, Do Not Miss! Inhouse Financ...

Horizon Motoring

Posted: 11-Noy-2019 E:g:ta 2017 Toyota Coralla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyata Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota launches the new Corolla Sport
The Corolla marks its 52nd anniversary this year, with the launch of the new Corolla Sport boasting new connectivity features,

Read this article

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $73,988 $8,680 /yr 27-Mar-2017 1,598 cc 42,100 km Sedan Available
Elegance

Singapore's Only Certified Volkswagen Pre-Owned Centre, Certified Vehicle History And Mileage, No Chassis/Structural Damage. 5 Years
Or 100k KM Warranty From Original Date Of Registration. Not To Be Missed! Make An Appointment Now!

Das WeltAuto
Posted: 10-Nov-2019 Igsz:mml? Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolia, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyata, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $74,800 $8,350 /yr 16-Aug-2017 1,598 cc 24,000 km Sedan Available
Elegance

100% Guaranteed Accident Free, 1 Owner, Low Mileage 24,000KM, 5 Years Agent Borneo Motor Warranty, 90% Loan At 2.28%,
Guaranteed Loan For Bad Credit/Ex-Bankruptcy, View After Lunch Till 11PM Daily, Please Call To Arrange Viewing.

Tags: 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 10-Nov-2019 Toyota

DTEHES yota Corolla Fielder 1.5A X $64,800 $8,540 /yr 13-Feb-2017 1,496 cc 36,000 km Stationwagon Available
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_carsflisting.php?MOD=T0yota+CoroI!a&AVL=2&RPG=20&AVL=2&VEH=0&RGD=2017&0RD=dispIayDep+DES... 1/3



